LADD PETROLEUM CORPORATION

830 Denver Club Building
Denver, Colorado 80202
Teiephone (303) 292-3080

June 11, 1979

Mr. Ernie Padilla

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
PO Box 2088
 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: ZApolication for Downhole Cammingling
I1add Petroleum Corporation
T Unit ¥, Sec 4-T26N-R7W
' > Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

-Dear Mr. Padilla:

Enclosed are three copies of subject application and three copies of a
certificate of mailing to all offset operators, the U.S.G.S. and the super-—
visor of the Aztec District Office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation

Division. We would appreciate you placing this application for hearing

if one is needed. Please advise the undersigned if further information
is needed.

Yours very truly,

LADD PETROLEUM CORPORATION

?\J@W

E. I. Blincoe
Operations Manager

GBM:clf
enc.

cc w/enc: see attached list

A Subsidiary of Utah International Inc.
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DISTRIBUTION LIST

Mr. Al R. Kendrick 11. Mr. Clyde Phillips

State of New Maxico Ladd Petroleum Corporation
0il Conservation Division PO Box 7961

1000 Rio Brazos Road Midland, Texas 79701

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Mr. Jerry Long

U.S. Geological Survey
PO Box 1809

Durango, Colorado 81301

District Production Supt.
Consoclidated Gil & Gas, Inc.
PO Box 2038

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Manager Lands & Contracts
Depco, Inc.

1025 Petroleum Club Bldg.
Denver, CO 80202

Mr. Richard Tully

Dugan Production Corporation
PO Box 234

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Production Superintendent
Bolin Oil Company

1120 0il & Gas Bldg.
Wichita Falls, Texas 76301

Manager - Land

Husky Oil, Litd.

600 South Cherry St.
Denver, Colorado 80222

Pirector - Land Department
El Paso Natural Gas Campany
PO Box 1492

El Paso, Texas 79978

Helen Iorraine Harvey; et al
PO Box 177
Wichita Falls, Texas 76301

Petroleum Corporation of Texas
PO Box 911

Breckenridge, Texas 76024 \“ Ol CONL O

!



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In the matter of the Application of
Iadd Petroleum Corporation for Downhole
Commingling of the Lindrith #24

Well in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

APPLICATION

Pursuant to Rule 303 (C) of the Rules and Regulations of the

- State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, the Applicant, Ladd Petroleum
Corporation, hereby makes application for approval of downhole commingling
in the well bore of the Lindrith #24 well in Rio Arriba County, New

Mexico. ‘ .

The Applicant further states:

1. The Operator of the Lindrith #24 well is the Applicant, ladd
Petroleum Corporation.

2. The Lindrith #24 well is located on Federal lease SF 079161
insofar as it covers the following described lands:

Township 26 North, Range 7 West, N.M.P.M.
Section 4: W/2 (Largo Gallup)
Section 4: W/2 (Basin Dakota)

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

3. The legal location of the well is as follows:

- Township 26 North, Range 7 West, N.M.P.M.
Section 4: 1450' FNL & 1750' FWL
(Unit letter F)
Rio Arriba QCounty, New Mexico

4, The Lindrith #24 well is currently dually completed in
the Largo Gallup Pool and the Basin Dakota Pool pursuant
to New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Multiple Completion Order
MC-1313. )

5. The Lindrith #24 well is capable of only low marginal -
production from the Largo Gallup Pool, and the well is also
only capable of low marginal production from the Basin Dakota
Pocl.

6. The ownership of the above mentioned Pools is common.

7. The proposed commingling from the above Pools will result
in the recovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of



these pools thereby preventing waste, and the commingling
will not violate correlative rights.

Wherefore, the Applicant requests this Application be set for
hearing and that after this hearing the New Mexico Oil Conservation Div-

ision grant this application by giving approval to the downhole commingling
of the Lindrith #24 well in the Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Respectfully submitted,

O IR Lo

E. I. Blincoe

Operations Manager

1add Petroleum Corporation
830 Denver Club Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80202



CERTIFICATE OF MATLING

I certify that I mailed a copy of the Application for Downhole
Comuingling of the Lindrith #24 well in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
to all operators of leases offsetting the dedicated acreage for this
well, the U.S. Geological Survey, and the Supervisor of the District
III Office of the New Mexioco Oil Conservation Division on the 1lth of
June, 1979.

E. 1. Blincoe

Operations Manager

Ladd Petroleum Corporation
830 Denver Club Bldg.
Denver, CO 80202




